
Page 1 of 9 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 BIDDER’S CONFERENCE – MINUTES OF MEETING 

 
 

 
 Reference:  

ITB/UNDP/BRG/ IDN-0000033520/018/2017 
Provision of Enterprise Content Management  

for the Intelligence Command Center at Peatland Restoration Agency 
Indonesia Office 

 
 

Time & Venue:  
Wednesday, 13th December 2017; 14.00 – 16.00 Jakarta Time [GMT + 7 hours]  
Venue: 7th floor, Menara Thamrin Kav. 3, Jakarta 10250 
 
 
ITB - Closing Date and Time:  
Friday, 22nd December 2017; 17.00 Jakarta time [GMT + 7 hours] 
 

 

TO ALL INTERESTED BIDDERS 
 
Here below are Minutes of Meeting regarding the above assignment: 
 

Part Introduction and Guidance 
 

I 
 
Bid conference was opened with following agenda:  
1. Explanation on ITB document – administrative issue (closing date, submission form & 
method, delivery place for submitting offer, contract award, etc.).  
2. Explanation on the Term of Reference (TOR).  
3. Explanation on the Submission Forms  
4. Q & A  
 
Bidders were encouraged to carefully read the ITB document before preparing the 
offer and to check regularly UNDP website for any update/amendment to this tender 
document  
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Part 

No 
Question and Answer 

 

II 1 Q For the DATA SHEET , No.8, it is stated the validity of the quotation is 120 days, 
is it counted from the deadline submission or from the date of the quotation 
created and submitted? 

A 120 days from the submission date 
2 Q If the bidder submit the longer validity of the bid , is it allowed? 

A The minimum validity bid is 120 days 

3 Q For the delivery time stated 22 January 2018, will it be changed? 
A Please refers to the amendment below. 

4 Q For the certification or authorization letter, should it be from the distributor or 
principal company? 

A 
If the bidder can provide both of them is better.  

5 Q 
For the Written Self Declaration, is there any format for this? 

A There is no standard format for Written Self Declaration. Bidders are free to use 
any kind of format and may refer to the Section 4. 

6 Q 
Is the written self-declaration letter the same as Section 4  

A No, it is different. The bidder should send both Section 4 and Written Self 
Declaration 

7 Q 
For the Company Profile, should it in English? 

A As per stated in the tender document it should be written in English and if the 
bidder has the company profile in Bahasa, should be attached as supporting 
document. 

8 Q For the training, it is stated 5 days. Those 5 days training for the user and trainers 
will be implemented in the same day or different day? 

A 
Please refer to amendment below 

9 Q For the Section 7, No.1 ,is it inclusive the price for “Add On” facility as per 
stated in the Section 3 No.1a ? 

A 
Please refer to the amendment below 

10 Q For the Section 3, Table, No. 1a, related to the SAP, how many license 
needed? Both direct and indirect license? 

A The user does not have any SAP license, the user need as per stated in the 
tender document, the required unit should have the ability to “export : file net 
CM,SAP database, file system”. The data from ECM should be used or to be 
exported to the system existing such as Big Data, Oracle, Nutanix including 
SAP Hadoop. 

11 Q 
For the Section 3, Table, No.2d, what is  “Mapping  Form”? 

A Mapping form is an ECM system that can be used to define the type/format 
of  document, in case there is a same type of document, the system will 
directly digitize without any formatting process to create the metadata.  

12 Q How many kind of workflow to be executed and what kind of workflow (Refer 
to Section 3, table , No. 1c) ? 

A The workflow should be minimum consists of 6 type moreover it should be in 
line with the needs of the work. 6 type of workflow are : 
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- Workflow Direktorat Pencegahan dan Pengamanan Hutan 
- Workflow Direktorat Penanganan Pengaduan, Penagwasan dan 

Sanksi Administrasi 
- Workflow Direktorat Penyelesaian Sengketa Lingkungan Hidup 
- Sekretaris Ditjen Gakkum LHK 
- Ditjen Gakkum LHK 

13 Q Section 3, Table, No.1d , related to System Monitoring and Reporting is it 
allowed for bidder to do the customization of the system or based on the 
existing software? How complex the system and please describe? 

A The meaning of this part is to emphasize on how the user can monitor ECM 
system, ECM user, user’s performance and not to monitor system outside the 
ECM. This is also including the dashboard and its reporting 

14 Q 
For the license, it should be under UNDP or KLHK name? 

A The license under Direktorat Jenderal Penegakkan Hukum LHK, Kementerian 
Lingkungan Hidup dan Kehutanan. 

15 Q 
Is there any estimation for the contract amount? 

A UNDP will never disclose the value of the budget ceiling 
 

 
III 

Amendment to the ITB 
 
 
 

1. Data Sheet , No 2 
Original : 

 
 

             Amendment : 

              
 
 

2. Data Sheet , No 13 
Original : 

 
 
Amendment : 

 
 
 

3. Data Sheet , No 28 
Original : 
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Amendment : 

  

 
 

4. Section 3, Table, No. 1a,  
Original : 

 
 
 
 
Amendment : 
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The item “Signature Validation Add-On” 
 

5. Section 3, Table , No. 3 
Original : 

 
 
Amendment : 

 
 

6. Section 3, Delivery 
Original : 

 
 
Amendment :  

 
 
 
 
 

 
7. Section 5 : (as attached) 
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Original :  

              

                
 
 
          Amendment : 
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8. Section 7, No.1 
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Original : 

 
 
Amendment : 

 
 
 

9. Section 7, No.2  
Original : 

 
 

 
Amendment : 

 
 
 

10. Section 7, *Note: 
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Original : 

 
Amendment : 

 
 
 
 

11. Section 7, Table 2: 
Original :  

 
 
Amendment : 

 
 

 
           

 
Jakarta, 15 December 2017 


